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From: Burgess, Hannah
Sent: 16 October 2017 16:46
Subject: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester - Statement of Community Consultation 
Attachments: Highways England - A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Draft SoCC.pdf

Good Afternoon, 
 
Mott MacDonald are the appointed Civil Engineering Consultants for the Highways England A303 Sparkford to 
Ilchester Dualling scheme.  
 
The scheme is now progressing towards the statutory public consultation, which is anticipated in early 2018.  As part 
of the statutory consultation process and ahead of a Development Consent Order application, the scheme is 
required to publish a Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC). The SoCC sets out how the scheme will consult 
with various stakeholders.  
 
Under the Planning Act 2008 the scheme must consult with host and adjoining Local Authorities on the content of 
the SoCC. You have been identified as a consultee for the SoCC and a draft copy is attached for your comment.  
 
I would be grateful if you could respond to this email with comments and suggestions by Tuesday 14th November.  
 
A final copy of the SoCC incorporating comments from host and adjoining Local Authorities, will be published ahead 
of the statutory public consultation. 
 
Please visit the A303 Sparkford to Ilchester scheme website for further information about the scheme 
https://highwaysengland.citizenspace.com/he/a303‐sparkford‐to‐ilchester/ 
 
If you have any questions about the SoCC or the scheme please contact me.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Hannah  
 

Hannah Burgess 
BA (Hons)   
Stakeholder and Public Liaison Consultant 
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Mott MacDonald 
Stoneham Place 
Stoneham Lane 
Southampton SO50 9NW 
United Kingdom
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Mott MacDonald Limited. Registered in England and Wales no. 1243967. Registered office: Mott MacDonald House, 8-
10 Sydenham Road, Croydon CR0 2EE, United Kingdom 
The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this 
information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, 
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